

STATE OF
COLORADO

Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

M-1980-183 GW Report

2 messages

Joshua Oliver <joliver@brannan1.com>

Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 9:55 AM

To: "patrick.lennberg@state.co.us" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Cc: Fred Marvel <fmarvel@brannan1.com>, Kurt Thurmann <kthurmann@brannan1.com>

Patrick,

Please find the attached report for the Pit 29 well water levels for Q1 2021.

Joshua Oliver

Environmental Manager



joliver@brannan1.com

O: 303.853.5159 |M: 303.472.1736 |F: 303.853.5233

4 attachments**M-1980-183 Q1 2021 Report.pdf**

311K

**Q1 2021 MW-4 and Reservoir Graph.pdf**

1000K

**Q1 2021 Piezometer Depth to Groundwater (graph).pdf**

408K

**Q1 2021 Piezometer Depth to Groundwater (table).pdf**

430K

Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 10:26 AM

To: Joshua Oliver <joliver@brannan1.com>

Cc: Fred Marvel <fmarvel@brannan1.com>, Kurt Thurmann <kthurmann@brannan1.com>

Good Morning Josh,

Thank you for providing the 1st Quarter 2021 groundwater level monitoring data. A copy has been uploaded to the permit file.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Patrick

[Quoted text hidden]

--

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist



COLORADO

**Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety**

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8114 | F 303.832.8106

[1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203](#)

Patrick.Lennberg@state.co.us | <https://drms.colorado.gov>